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The Roxborough,
Ottawa, May 13, 1918.

i'r. P. A. Ac land,
Deputy Minister of Labour,

Ottawa.

Dear Mr. Acland:

Mr. George S. Gibbons, of the fin of Gibbons, Harper, 

and Gibbons, London, Ont. has asked rae if r could obtain for 

him certain information as to oroeeedings In street railway 

discutes under the Industrial Discutes înveatigntlon et.

In reply, I have written Gibbons that ! would ask 

you kindly to hrve forwarded to him conies of the ’Labour Gazette” 

containing reports oi* Boards on street railway disoutes, -ind 

copies of the .nnual Reports of the department dealing vith 

nroeeodlngs under the ct.

I should feel greatly obliged If you would have these 

documents forwarded to V, Gibbons.

In hie latter to r,o, Mr. Gibbons mentions that he la 

acting for the London .treat Railway employees In an Investigation 

under the .ct.

Your; vorv truly,

W. L MACKENZIE KINO
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